
 

84-023-10 St. Mary’s Roman Catholic Church and Cemetery  
13407 Piscataway Road  
Piscataway 
Built in 1904, St. Mary’s is a Gothic Revival style brick church with pyramidal-roof entry tower at 
the principal gable front and Gothic arch stained-glass windows. It was built by the Wyvill brothers 
of Upper Marlboro, who had built St. Mary’s Catholic Church in that town in 1899. The Piscataway 
church was built to replace the original Catholic church of 1838 on the same site. It is adjoined by a 
large cemetery and by the new church built in the late 1980s. The historic church is significant for its 
architectural style and for its parish history as a seventeenth century-mission church ministering to 
the Piscataway Indians in the area. 


